Meeting Minutes 12/10/19

Start: 12:02pm

Attendance: 14

Minutes

Scotty motions to approve minutes from 11/26. Brian seconds. All in favor.

Pam

We opened up a new account for events with \$2500 in it. The money market account has \$16,106.33 and the checking has \$14,697.01 in it. We still have not received an invoice for the musician at Hog Wild. It should be about \$300.

Greta

All minutes are up to date. They should all be on the website.

Junior Leaders from Cascade School

Cole Olson, Brenden Weirum, Cedar Saxton and Elizabeth Giddens. They are currently fundraising to go to DC this summer to learn about being leaders, leader roles and styles and different leaders. It is about \$2k per person to go to DC. They hope to be able to help our community more after this training. Some fundraisers that they have coming up are paintball and/or laser tag. Laser tag will be held in the school, and paintball will be in the spring time outside.

Julie

If businesses want to use funds from the ITC grant, they need to contact the Chamber office and talk with Julie. Grant funding eligibility involves a lot of criteria, if you think you want access to grant funds, please contact Julie for further information. Info is needed in advance so there is enough time for them to review request and approve. There is also the opportunity for organizations to submit event out of pocket costs as grant match funds.

The billboard project is coming along. There should be a rendering coming soon. They hope to redo the billboard spring 2020.

Amelia- Library

Fine Amnesty at the library. Overdue items, please bring back to the library and you will not have to pay fines. Any missing or lost items, please bring back to the library. They are collecting food for lost items.

They are running a Kindergarten Readiness Program this spring. Need feedback from families and employers of parents if this is of interest to folks.

Winter Jamboree

McKenzie Campbell made the poster for us. Hopefully done by Jan 1st. Peppershock can print posters for us for \$40 for 50 count. The ITC grant will cover printing, have to distribute out of county.

We need to get cash donations as well as prizes. We will be raising money towards the fireworks as well as money for scholarship for a senior. We will raise the price of the meal \$2, expecting about 150 people. Julie will help write up something on our letterhead about donations for Brian when he asks people.

January 31st is the deadline for memberships for the new year.

Tom-CMC

Working on single-track sidewalks for cascade. There will be a meeting with P&Z on Thursday at 6pm, and they are 5th on the agenda to talk about this. People can write letters in support of this project. Getting it approved will allow CMC to raise money to use the public right of ways for pathways for non-motorized vehicles and pedestrians. Patty motions for the Chamber to write a letter of support. Jenni seconds. All in favor.

Holiday Tree lighting at the Rec Center on the 17th. Come bring decorations and enjoy hot drinks while we decorate the tree and light it at 6pm. You can go to the CCAC to make decorations from 4-545pm beforehand.

Holiday concert at KWP on the 15th at 6pm. It's free, asking donations for musicians and CCAC.

The fairgrounds need a superintendent for the open class building. Fair still needing a board member as well.

The library needs 2 board members.

The school is looking for donations for winter outerwear for the kids. Drop off at the office.

Davis' purchased school flags to hang up on the light posts on the street.

Please thank the legion for putting on the Thanksgiving Dinner for everyone.

The Giving Tree is up at Cascade Auto.

Cascade Nordic Trail passes are on sale now. Season passes are \$25 for adults 16< and day passes are \$5. Kids <15 are free for both. Location is Hasbrouck Trails. We are looking at expanding options to the Golf course as well.

There is Snow Golf on January 18th. 5 player teams. \$10 per player.

Next meeting is at noon on January 14th at Remington's. Meeting adjourned at 1245pm.